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October 6, 1988

Mr. Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

RE: Dugan Production's
March On Well No. 1
Unit F, Sec. 32, T-24N, R-9W, NMPM
State Lease LG-5685
San Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Attached is NMOCD form C-105, C-104 and our letter
reporting the wellbore deviations for the captioned well.

Please note that I have marked each form "confidential®".

We would appreciate your office holding these three documents
confidential until November 1, 1988 at which time the confi-

dential status may be cancelled. Any data and/or well logs
submitted previously on this well need not be placed into
the confidential status. e
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP.
0£l4ﬁwx,AQ. fae. |
John D. Roe, Jr.

Petroleum Engineer

encls.
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cc: Conoco

709 EAST MURRAY DRIVE ¢ P O.BOX 5820 ¢ FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87499-5820 ¢ PHONE: (505) 325-1821



